david@choo-design.com

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

FYI...

Ty Gupta <tygupta@brahmallc.com>
Tuesday, October 20, 2020 12:32 PM
David Freed

Ty Gupta

g Fwd: 19229, 30 Chestnut

Begin forwarded message:

From: "David Freed" <david@choo-design.com>
Subject: 19229, 30 Chestnut

Date: July 23, 2020 at 1:18:43 PM EDT

To: <tygupta@brahmallc.com>

Hi Ty,

Basement front two windows are original (knife-edge muntins)

First Floor front and rear original (knife-edge muntins)(rear are triple hung)

Second Floor front windows are newer sashes in original units, rear are new window units with
aluminum tracks

Third Floor ~ front and bay is a mix of (3) original and (2) new window units, rear are all new
window units with aluminum tracks

Fourth Floor  front original, rear new window units with aluminum tracks

Fifth Floor excluded (addition to be rebuilt per landmarks approval)

Pics 1981, 1982 are weight and pulley window units with knife edge muntins — | believe these are
the original windows and sashes

Pic 1985 is a sash with a different muntin — maybe Victorian period, not original

Pic 1989 is a modern window unit with aluminum tracks

Call anytime with questions or comments
Kind Regards,
David Freed, AlA

Choo & Co., Inc.
617-786-7727
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2 ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS MUST BE VERIFIED IN FIELD. F
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THE COMTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIHLE FOR
nc:z:.z:azn THE SCHEDULING AND WDRK OF ALL TRADES AND
- SHALL CHECK ALL DIMENSIONS. ALL DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE

CALLED TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER AND SHALL BE
RESCLVED PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK.
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4 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPERMISE AWD DIRECT THE
WORK AND SHALL BE SDLELY RESPONSILE FOR THE

" ; — CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES AND
- PROCEDURES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TD BRACING AND
o SHORING,

g B THE CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH
] bl B GEMERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTIDN PRACTICES, THE
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KITCHEN CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME SOLE AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY

PROPERTY, AND THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL APPLY
CONTINUGUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS.
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q 6 ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN A FIRST CLASS AND
LIVING ROOM WORKUANLIKE MAMNER N CONFORMITY WITH THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS, AND SHALL GE IN GODD USABLE COMDITION AT
THE COMPLETION DF THE PROJECT,
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THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING

LWING ROOM
nozgjuzu. UTILTY rc..;czm AND STRUCTURE PLACEMENT, PRIOR

Ty

T0 EXISTHG STRUCTURES AND UTILITIES, WHETHER SHOWN OR NOT
ON THE DRAWINGS, SHALL BE RCPAIRED OR REPLACED AT THE
CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

[y PRIOR TO BIDDING THE WORK THE CONTRACTOR SHALL WsIT
THE SITE AND THORGUCHLY SATISFY HIMSELF AS 10 THE ACTUAL
CONGITIONS AND QUANTITIES, I AMY. O CLAIM AGAINS THE OWNER
OR ENGINEER WLL BE ALLOWED FOR AMY EXCESS OR DEFICIENCY

THEREIN, ACTUAL DR RELATIVE

10, COMTRACTOR IS RESPONSILE FOR ALL DEMOUTION AND
RELDCATION WORKS, IF ANY.
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